
Labette County U.S.D. 506 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

April	8,	2024	Board	Meeting	
	
	
	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, April 8, 2024, 7:00 PM 

Meadow View Grade School, Parsons, KS 67357 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

At USD 506 – Parents are our partners! 

 

2024-2025 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.) 

1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing 

2. Patron Comments 

3. Approval of 2024-2025 Indian Education Grant (A) 

4. Adjourn (A) 

 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of March 2024 Board Meeting Minutes   
3.2 Approval of April 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash        
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees  

• Dawn Thompson 
3.4 Approval of Personnel: 

• Blake Lacey—Assistant Track Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Abby McDaniel—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Bruce Munden—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Shelby Munden—Junior High Science Instructor @ Meadow View   
• Adam Smith—Social Science Instructor @ Labette County High School 
• Roper Whitley—Custodian (0.5) @ Labette County High School  
• Tonia Wilson—Assistant Track Coach @ Bartlett Grade School 

 
 
 

3



3.5 Approval of Retirement(s): 
• Karla Viranda—Social Science Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School   

3.6 Approval of Transfer: 
• None at this time 

3.7 Approval of Resignations: 
• Mona Garrett—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Tara Holmes—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
• Bethany McCarty—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Brenna Proehl—Cheer Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Meredith Taylor—Preschool Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School   

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• Washington D.C. Trip 
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2 minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
that violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 

7. Discussion Items 
 7.1 Early Childhood Conversation (I/D)   
  

8. Action Items 
8.1 Approval of KASB Membership Renewal (A) 
8.2 Approval of KASB Legal Assistance Fund Renewal (A) 
    

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: May 13, 2024, at Curran Administrative Center, Altamont,  

Kansas 67330 

 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

 

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, April 8, 2024 
Meadow View Grade School    
 
 
2024-2025 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.) 
 

1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing 

2. Patron Comments 

3. Approval of 2024-2025 Indian Education Grant (A) 

4. Adjourn (A) 

 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  

 
2. Approval of Printed Agenda       

At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda before the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.7 
 
 3.1 Approval of March 2024 Board Meeting Minutes   

(pgs. 8-10)  
 
3.2 Approval of April 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  

(pgs. 62-77)    
 
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees: (p. 11) 

• Dawn Thompson 
 

3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 12)  
• Blake Lacey—Assistant Track Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Abby McDaniel—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Bruce Munden—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Shelby Munden—Junior High Science Instructor @ Meadow View  

5



• Adam Smith—Social Science Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Roper Whitley—Custodian (0.5) @ Labette County High School  
• Tonia Wilson—Assistant Track Coach @ Bartlett Grade School     

 
3.5 Approval of Retiree: (p. 13)  

• Karla Viranda—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
 

3.6 Approval of Transfers: (p. 12) 
 

• None at this time  
 

3.7 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13) 
• Mona Garrett—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Tara Holmes—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  
• Bethany McCarty—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  
• Brenna Proehl—Cheer Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  
• Meredith Taylor—Preschool Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School 

4 Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• Washington D.C. Trip    
   

5 Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 

The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2 minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments that violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked 
to terminate their remarks.  
 

• None at this time  

6 Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the meeting.  
 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 14-59.   

 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the meeting.  
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the          
      meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  Early Childhood Conversation: 
 
Mr. Holtzman will lead a discussion on early childhood programming in USD 506. (I/D)  
 
  

6



8.   Action Items- 
 

8.1  Approval of KASB Membership Renewal:  
 

A motion to renew KASB membership dues will be required at this time. Please see enclosed 
information found on pages 60-61 for further details. (A) 

 
 
 8.2  Approval of KASB Legal Assistance Fund Renewal:  
 

A motion to renew KASB legal assistance will be required at this time. Please see enclosed 
information found on pages 60-61 for further details. (A) 
 

 
9.  Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities for   

growth at this time.  
 

      10.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: May 13, 2024, at Curran 
Administrative Center, Altamont, Kansas 67330. 

7



 

 

BOARS OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Bartlett Grade School                       March 7, 2024   7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
Rich Falkenstien 
 
Others Present: 
Shane Holtzman, Supt.   Jake Knaup, Technology Director 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk   Teresa Leake, LCHS Teacher 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director Donny Peak, MdView Asst. Principal 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal   Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Kylie Booth, LCHS Teacher   Lindsey Wilson. LCHS Teacher 
Lisa Chapman, LCHS Teacher   Lilly Shoulders, BGS Student 
Melissa Green, MdValley Principal  Kalli Caldwell, BGS Student 
Michael Harrison, BGS Teacher 
 
1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Dr. Kolette Smith opened with prayer. 
 
2. Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the printed agenda with the following addition: 
    3.4 add Ava Alloway – part time LCHS Track Coach 
    Dr. Kolette Smith seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
     Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the addition of: 
     3.4 add Ava Alloway – part time LCHS Track Coach 
     Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



 

 

4. Recognitions/Communications 
 
     Michael Harrison and Bartlett Grade Students presented interesting information on the 
     Bartlett Grade School Greenhouse.  The students thanked the Board by presenting each of  
     them a small plant from the greenhouse.   
 
     LCHS English Department presented the Board with the revised and updated LCHS English 
     Language Arts Course Offerings.  The Board thanked the ladies for a great presentation.   
 
5.  Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
      None at this time 
 
6.  Reports 
      6.1 Superintendent Report 
             Mr. Holtzman announced Dr. Wyrick is in Topeka today as the special speaker as the 
             Kansas Department of Transportation announces the $70 Million U.S. HWY 160 
             expansion project.  Dr. Wyrick has been very vocal about this project for many years and 
             is very excited to see this project finally approved.  
 
      6.2 Administrative Report 
             Melissa Green stated the 506 Grade Schools final quiz bowl was this week and thanked 
             all the volunteers and LCHS Students that helped with all the quiz bowls. 
 
             Spence Allison thanked the Bartlett Cooks for the fabulous food tonight.  Mr. Allison 
             reported Volmer Cement will start cutting concrete at BGS next week to start work on  
             sewer issue. 
 
      6.3 KASB/Legislation 
            No report 
 
      6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
             No report 
 
8. Action Items 
     8.1 Jake Knaup presented a Staff MacBook purchase proposal to the Board.  
           Mr. Knaup stated ESSER 3 Funds, Technology Grand Funds and Trade in Funds will be 
           used for the purchase.   Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the purchase as  
           presented.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     8.2 Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the Capital Outlay Purchase as presented. 
           Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
  
     8.3 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the KASB Policy Revisions and Additions as  
           presented.  Brian Harlow seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 

9



 

 

 9. Board Comments 
  
     Brian Harlow thanked Dr. Wyrick for all his hard work pushing for the USD HWY 160  
     Expansion Project.           
 
     Kevin Cole thanked the LCHS English Department for their presentation.  Mr. Cole stated 
     their passion in teaching is tremendous.  
 
    Greg Bogner thanked all those that put the Career Fair on at LCHS last week.  Sun Graphics  
    participated in the Career Fair and said it was a great event. 
 
    Justin Bebb – No comment 
 
    Jessie Foister – No comment 
 
10.Adjournment 
     Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Kevin Cole seconded the motion. 
     Motion carried 6-0.  The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.  The next regular board meeting  
     will be April 8, 2024 at Meadow View Grade School. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
     
     
 

 

10



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  Shane Holtzman, Assistant Superintendent  
RE:   Substitute Employee Report 
Date:   April 8, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Substitute Employees:   
 

1. Dawn Thompson 

 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   April 8, 2024 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Blake Lacey—Assistant Track Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School  Effective: 04.09.2024 
Tonia Wilson—Assistant Track Coach @ Bartlett Grade School   Effective: 04.09.2024 
 

Certified Work Agreement: 
 
Abby McDaniel—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School   Effective: 06.01.2024 
Bruce Munden—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School   Effective: 06.01.2024 
Shelby Munden—Junior High Science Instructor @ Meadow View    Effective: 06.01.2024 
Adam Smith—Social Science Instructor @ Labette County High School  Effective: 06.01.2024 
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
Roper Whitley—Custodian (0.5) @ Labette County High School   Effective: 03.15.2024 

 
 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time 
 
 



LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 
(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO: Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent 
RE: Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date: April 8, 2024 

Retiree(s) 

Karla Viranda—Social Science Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School Effective: 05.25.2024 

Resignations 

Mona Garrett—Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School  Effective: 05.25.2024 
Tara Holmes—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School  Effective: 05.25.2024 
Bethany McCarty—Math Instructor @ Labette County High School  Effective: 05.25.2024 
Brenna Proehl—Cheer Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School Effective: 05.25.2024 
Meredith Taylor—Preschool Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School Effective: 05.25.2024 

13



April Board Report
2024

A note from Mrs. Flatt - The KS assessment window opened at the end of March and we are in
the thick of it for most of April. Below are our testing dates:

Schedule for State Testing
April 2 - 4th Grade ELA, 6-8 Grade ELA

April 3 - 3-8th Grade ELA

April 4 - 3rd Grade ELA, 5th Grade ELA

April 9 - 3rd,4th, 5th, 7th & 8th Grade Math

April 10 - 3-5th Grade Math

April 11 - 7th & 8th Grade Math

April 12 - 6th Grade Math

April 15 - 6th Grade Math

Monthly Attendance Challenges Continue:

Month % of students
that met the
Challenge

Month % of students
that met the
Challenge

Aug./Sept. 70% Jan. 60%

Oct. 63% Feb. 58%

Nov. 65% Mar. 60%

Dec. 64%

** We currently have 30 students in the building who have received 10 day letters.

14



Upcoming Preschool and Kindergarten Roundup
Kindergarten: AGS currently has 16 students on our enrollment list for kindergarten.

We have approx. 14 new preschool students coming to screenings with 9 preschoolers planning
to return.

AGS Learning Objectives:
K - I can use rhyme repetition. I can identify onset sounds. I can blend words.
1- TSW will add and subtract using tens. TSW read words with their vowel ar, r- controlled
vowels. TSW will read and discuss key details of the story.
2- TSW begins to understand the main idea of a story.
3- TSW identifies the main idea and supporting details in informational text. Use text evidence to
make inferences and predictions.
4- TSW can determine the sequence of events in a text. You will be able to visualize characters,
settings, and events in-text details.
5- TSW adds and subtracts fractions with unlike denominators and simplify answers.
TSW determines the elements of a poem and analyzes a poem based on its elements.

6- TSW present claims and findings, sequencing ideas logically and using pertinent
descriptions, facts, and details to accentuate main ideas or themes; use appropriate eye
contact, adequate volume, and clear pronunciation.
7- TSW find an actual distance in a scale drawing, and explain the meaning of scale and scale
factor.
8- TSW explore and analyze the events and documents that established America and
determines how they impact today.

Track Numbers:
We currently have 26 students out for track. We are looking forward to a competitive season
with students excelling in many events. Our first meet is Thurs. April 4 at Riverton.

AGS Read-a-Thon Fundraiser concluded this week. Students were able to raise over $3,000
for the school through pledges and donations. The most important part is that our students were
reading more outside of school. We had students competing each day in daily challenges that
were shared on Facebook, to encourage others to do some extra reading.

 
 
 

15



Altamont Eagle News
Phone Number: 620-784-5511 April 2024

Preschool and Kindergarten 
Students

Do you know a child who is going to 
be 3 or 4 and ready for preschool? If 
so, please have them contact Mrs. 
Rohling to get their name on the list 
and to get preschool enrollment 
information. Preschool Screening will 
be held on Friday, April 12.  Also, if 
there are any new 5 year olds who 
are coming to AGS for the first time, 
please contact AGS so Mrs. Rohling 
can visit with the parents about 
kindergarten roundup and enrollment. 
Kindergarten Roundup will be held for 
new students to AGS on April 12. 
Please call the office to set up an 
appointment 620-784-5511.

. Summer Weight Lifting 
Opportunity. 
7th and 8th grade students 
have an opportunity to 
participate in summer 
weight lifting at LCHS. The 
Jr. High weightlifting 
program begins June 3 
and goes from 8:30 - 9:30 
a.m. in the weightlifting 
room east of Harrison 
gymnasium. 

 

SUMMER SCHOOL OPPORTUNITIES
Are you interested in sending your child to summer school? Summer School will run from 
Mon. June 3 - Fri. June 28th. Classes are held five days a week: from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 pm. 
Breakfast and lunch are served each day. Students are transported by bus from their home 
(in district) or bus stop (out of district). If you are interested contact the AGS office for more 
information and to sign up. 

Important Dates in 
April 

        4 - JH Track @ Riverton @ 
             1:00 pm
        8 - Solar Eclipse
              Altoona Track Meet @ 1:00
              Board Meeting 7:00 p.m. 
        11-  JH Track USD 506 
               Invitational - 1:00 pm 
       12 - Kindergarten and PreK 

 Roundup - must have an
 Appointment. 
 No School for PreK 

        16- JH Track Meet @ 
  Galesburg  2:00 pm   
  PTO Meeting - 6:00 pm

        17 - Earth Day:4th Grade in Parsons  
        18 - JH Track Meet @ Indy  -   

   3:30 pm 
        19 - No School                
        20 - JH Mid American Music 

  Festival @ PSU
        25 - 3rd Grade Field Day @ 

   Altamont City Park  
        29 - Mineral Belt League 
                Track Meet

  @ Altoona - 3:00 p.m. 
               District Site Council - 

   All invited - LCHS 
   Cafeteria - 5:30 pm           

 

Congratulations to our 
Quiz Bowl team for 
winning the League 
Championship! L-R 
Rhyan, Lily, Jonathan, 
Sage, Jack & Cooper

16



●

Jump Start Program:
Incoming freshmen can participate in a “Jump Start” program at LCHS. The 
program runs for 4 weeks and will begin on Monday, June 3 and end on Fri. 
June 28. Classes are held five days a week; from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 pm breakfast 
and lunch are served each day. Transportation is provided. The “Jump Start” 
program will teach the beginning freshmen curriculum in English, Math, and 
Science, as well as  work on any deficiencies that they may need to be 
successful in high school. If you are interested in having your incoming 
freshmen sign up, please contact the school office. 

State Assessment Testing Schedule:

 

        

Mar. 26th & 27th 5th Grade Science 
8th Grade Science 

April 2nd 4th Grade ELA 

April 3 4th Grade ELA 
5th Grade ELA
3rd Grade ELA 
6th,7th & 8th Grade ELA 

April 4th 3rd Grade ELA
5th Grade ELA  
6th,7th & 8th Grade ELA 

April 9th & 10 3rd Grade Math 
4th Grade Math 
5th Grade Math 
7th & 8th Grade Math

April 11 3rd Grade Math 
6th Grade Math 

April 12th 6th Grade Math 

17



 Bartlett Grade School 
 Board Report  April 2024 

 Goal #1 (  Relevance  ):  USD 506 will continue to have  high expectations for teaching and student achievement 
 in academics,  College and Career Readiness, 21st  Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and 
 administration will provide  opportunities that allows  students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their 
 learning. 

 ●  The Junior High classes have been working hard planting this spring. They have 
 a full greenhouse and are continuing to work with the younger students through 
 this process 

 Goal #2 (  Rigor  ):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 
 experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally 
 challenging. 

 ●  Staff are working with kids daily to keep them challenged. This is observed 
 through classroom observations and walkthroughs. Our kids are blessed to have 
 a staff that will challenge them in fun and unique ways. 

 Goal #3 (  Relationships  ):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and 
 parental involvement in promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

 ●  Our teachers met as a PLC group to discuss the Building Needs 
 Assessment and Kansas Communities That Care data was shared as well. 
 Part of this process was reflection on our practices and what we need to 
 improve as a school. 

 ●  Our building Site Council met and discussed the housing project, Needs 
 Assessment, and KCTC data. District Level Site Council will meet April 24th 
 @ 5:30 pm. 

 Goal #4 (  Responsive Culture  ):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community 
 partnerships. 

 ●  The music department is working hard to prepare for our spring concert. It will be 
 May 2nd @ 6:30 pm. This will be held in the BGS gymnasium and our annual 
 baked goods auction will be held simultaneously. 

 ●  A couple of items that are being planned for the community include Spring Family 
 Night and Run WILD 5K. The details are still being ironed out but we look forward 
 to the addition of greenhouse lessons from the kids for their parents during the 
 Family Night. 

 Goal #5 (  Results  ):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

 ●  Monthly newsletters and reminders were sent out by teachers and the office to 
 keep families informed. 

18



 Bartlett Braves 
 April 2024 

 A Note from the Principal 
 Can you believe it is already April? 

 Pre-School and Kindergarten Roundup 
 is fast approaching.  This will take place 
 on  April 12th  at BGS.  Please call the 
 office to schedule your time.  We offer a 
 unique educational experience with 
 small class sizes and lots of hands-on 
 learning experiences. We want to 
 continue to help Bartlett thrive and that 
 all starts in the early stages of Pre-K and 
 Kindergarten. 

 Support Your Child’s Learning 
 As spring gets into full swing, remind 

 your kids to keep grinding and to have 
 some GRIT. The end of the year can be 
 tough if we look toward summer fun too 
 soon and let schoolwork take a back seat. 
 Continue to enjoy this time with your 
 kids. Let them know that academics are 
 important but  many things can also be 
 learned outside of school  . When you 
 teach your child the importance of 
 learning they will begin to learn 
 everywhere they go and not just at 
 school. You (parents) are the most 
 memorable teacher your child will ever 
 have so I urge you to embrace that and to 
 “teach” as learning moments arise. 

 Important Happenings 
 - April 4 - Track @ Riverton 
 - April 8 - Track @ Altoona 
 - April 11 - 506 Track Invitational 
 - April 16 - Track @ Erie (Galesburg) 
 - April 18 - Track @ Frontenac 
 - April 19 - No School 
 - April 24 - 506 League Track Meet 
 - April 24 - District Site Council @ LCHS 
 - April 29 - MBL Track @ Altoona 
 - May 2 - Spring Program / Bake Sale 

 Fall Family Night Preview 
 -  May 3rd  - We will have a night of 

 fun and FREE food planned for 
 your family. We will enjoy 
 activities outdoors and look 
 forward to the kids sharing their 
 Greenhouse knowledge with you. 
 You might even leave with seeds 
 and your own plant starts! 

 USD 506 Mission:  USD 506 Vision: 
 Educate every student every day!  Meet the needs of every child! 

19



20



Board Meeting Report for Edna 
April 8, 2024 

• Educational Leadership 
1. Conducted all staff in-formal Observations for the month of March. Have started meeting 

with staff for their final conference of the year.   Goal 2.1.1 Rigor-Increase student academic 
success through recruitment development and retention of innovative teachers 

2. Discussed 2 new “Habits of the Mind” with students.  Goal 2.2.1 Rigor-Increase student 
academic success 

3. Attended 13 IEP/Transition Meetings 
4. Attended District Admin meeting on March 28th 
5. Sent home positive notes to my March Students of the Month.  Goal 4.1.3 Family and School 

Partnership/ Goal 3.1.3 Results-Social/Emotional Growth 
6. Have downloaded all students and loaded ALL PNP for our students to take this year’s state 

assessment test.  Window opened March 18th.   We started testing on April 2nd. 
7. Working on daily schedules for the 2024-2025 school year. 
8. Attended MBL AD Meeting this month. 

 
• Building Management 

 
1. Held SIT Meetings (Student Improvement Teams) of the year.  The team discussed ways to 

better meet the needs of our students.  Goal 2.2.3 Rigor-Increase student academic success 
2. Had our third Site Council Meeting.  Agenda is attached.  Goal 4.1.3 Family and School 

Partnership 
3. Sent out newsletters for parents and students.  Attached are our April Newsletter.  Goal 4.1.3 

Family and School Partnership 
4. Held April’s staff meeting – Agenda is below.  Goal 2.2.1 Rigor-Increase student academic success.   
5. Meet with students on behavior concerns.  Gave disciplinary consequences.  
6. Sent letters out to parents of students that is having absenteeism problems. 
7. Continue to work on next year’s COOP orders – Finished up the COOP Building Supply Orders and 

COOP Paper order for next year.   
8. Held our Tornado and Fire Drill for March  
9. Held our Fire Drill and Bus Evacuation Drill on 4/5/24  
10. Started working on the next year’s calendar dates. 
11. Attended PTO meeting on 4/2/24 
12. Finalized the April Calendar before sent out to parents.  Goal 5 Communication 
13. Finalized weekly schedules before sent out to staff.  Goal 5 Communication 
 

• Activities 
1. Farm theme in preschool, they are hatching chicks and ducks. They are experiencing life on 

the farm through interactive centers!  Also, a special Thank you to Bartlett CO-OP and 
Coffeyville feed and farm for their donations. 

2. Track has started and we have 25 students participating this year.  Our first meet was at 
Riverton on April 4th.  Our 506 Invitational will be this Thursday April 11th 

3. We had our Easter parties on Thursday March 28th. 
4. Had Spring Pictures taken this past month. 

 
 
 
 
 

21



 
 

Edna Grade School 
Site Council Meeting 

March 19, 2024 
AGENDA 
 
I. Call to Order – Tim Traxson (Principal)   
 a. Members present: Tim Traxson, Erica Hoppock, Alyson Heflin, Michelle 
Gregory, and Emma Steelman 
 
 
 
II. New Business - 
 
 

• Share information about 22-23 Building Needs Assessment 

 
• KCTC Survey Information 

 
• Share Information on upcoming state Assessments 

o Assessment Program Overview 
o Fact Sheets 
o Parent Portal 

§ Will allow parents to log onto the Parent Portal and view the 
child’s Assessment Scores 

§ Enter email that is in PowerSchool on Parent Portal. 
§ Once in the system will send an email with an access code 
§ Copy and paste the access code into the sign-in page and 

that will get you into the system to view their student scores. 

   
  
II. Closing - 
	
   
  c.  Next meeting date:  
   1.  Will be @ LCHS (district wide) 

§ April 24th @ 5:30 pm 
§  

 
    
	
VII. Meeting Adjourned - ____________ 

22



 
 

 
(Competent, Achieving, 

Talented, Students) 

April 1, 2024 
 

March Students of the Month 
We would like to congratulate the following 
students for being selected March students 
of the Month here at Edna.  This is an honor 
and we are proud of you. 
 

Pre-K – Easton Thomas and Ashton Paris 
K –  Sterling Wilmoth 1st –  Merrick Folk 
2nd – Ella Smith 
3rd – Gwen Owens 4th – Avalyn Broadwell 
5th – Braelyn Barnett 6th – Danica Knisley 
7th – Jax Ludwig 8th – Owen O’Brien 
 

Music Students to Compete 
On Saturday, April 20th the following students 
will compete at the PSU Music Festival:   
Vocal Solos: Lauren Ames, Abby Phillips, Tali 
Maxson, Chloe Steelman 
Instrumental Solos:  Gatlan Muller, Madison 
Gudde, Sadie Kimrey – Clarinet, Braelyn 
Barnett, Emma Weil  – Alto Sax, Cayden 
Lumley  – Trombone, Grace Transue, Athena 
Reeder – Flute, Gavin Johnson – Trumpet, 
Rilen MccCoy, Addie Horton – Snare Drum. 
Instrumental Quartets:  Brogan Zwahlen, 
Maggie Keele, Cayden Lumley, Remington 
Webre – Sax/Trombone, Bella Bryant, Paislie 
Kastler, Emma Weil, Rilen McCoy, Addie 
Horton – Clarinet/Drum, and Athena Reeder – 
Flute/Clarinet w/ MVY students. 
Instrumental Trios:  Ellie Muller, Kaloura 
Bates, Braelyn Barnett – Flute/Sax, Jaylie 
Moore, Harper Allison, Gatlan Muller – 
Clarinet/Trumpet, Gracie Transue, Madi Gudde, 
Maggie Keele – Flute/Sax, Carsten Denman, 
Dylan Kinzie, Brexton Poe - Percussion. 

 

Best of luck to all the competitors! 
 

      Spring Music Concert 
The school year is flying by and our Spring 
Program is just around the corner.  The 
program is scheduled for Monday, April 
22nd at 6:30 p.m.  It will be held in the 
Harrison Auditorium on the campus of 
LCHS.   Come join us for an evening 
featuring songs about some of our favorite 
colors. This performance is part of your 
child’s music and band grade so 
attendance is very important. If 
circumstances arise that your child will be 
unable to attend, please contact us before 
the program and your child will be given a 
make-up assignment. 
We are excited about this fun evening and 
are looking forward to seeing you there. 
 

                  

 
 
 
 

 
Edna Elementary School 3rd  

9-Weeks Honor Roll 
All A’s 

5th Grade – Harper Allison, Kylee Horn, 
Margret Keele, Cayden Lumley, Jaylie 
Moore, Gatlan Muller, Bayley Sandoval, 
Colin Voelzke, and Brogan Zwahlen 
6th Grade – Madison Gudde, and Rilen 
McCoy 
7th Grade – Kylie Bevans, Axton Goodwin, 
Adilyn Horton, Sadie Kimrey and Abigail 
Phillips 
8th Grade – Addi Cook, Zane Garton, 
Taliyah Maxson, Kaylin McCoy, Vincent 
Mullins, Owen O’Brien, Elysian Reeder, 
Ethan Severns, and Chloe Steelman 

All A’s & B’s 
5th Grade – Braelyn Barnett, Kaloura 
Bates, Lakelee Ellsworth, Josie Hitt, and 
Elizabeth Muller 
6th Grade –  KatiBella Bryan, Landrie 
CallsHim, Carsten Denman, Isabella Goff,  
Silas Heflin, Addison Hite, Allie Rexwinkle, 
Gracie Transue, Lilyana Volmer, and 
Emma Weil 
7th Grade –  Alex Benning, Jax Ludwig, 
and Macy Slayter  
8th Grade – Pyper Aventi and Ila Tatman   

 
BUILDING RESPONSIBILITY 

Help your child keep track of things – 
Elementary students are still developing their 
ability to store information.  So, they forget a 
lot.  Instead of taking over their duties, try these 
ideas: 

• Write down task.  List and post your 
child’s responsibilities, chores and 
schoolwork. 

• Notice success.  Tell your child that 
you admire his/her efforts! 

• Establish routines.  This will help your 
child remember what to do and when to 
do it. 

• Organize belongings.  Have your child 
put key items in the same place every 
day. 

• Show confidence.  Send the message, 
“I know you can do this.  I believe in 
you.” 

 
Kindergarten Round-up Reminder 

We are still looking for students who will be 
attending Kindergarten at Edna next year.  
This year our Kindergarten Clinic is 
scheduled for Friday, April 12th, from 12:00 
to 3:30.  If you have a child or know of a child 
that will be coming to Edna next year, please 
contact the school at 922-7210.  It is very 
important for you and your child to attend this 
clinic.  

23



 
Edna Staff Meeting 

April 2024 
7:40 to 8:10 

Staff Meetings are designed for staff members to have the opportunity to learn, review, and make 
decisions on a variety of learning topics.  i.e.- Building Management, Noteworthy Items, SIT, 
Student Activities/Incentive programs, PTO activities, Instructional, Curriculum and Data.  

Thursday, March 28th @ 7:40 am in the STEAM LAb 
Staff Members:  
Pre-k – Michelle Gregory  K - Shelly Warren 
1 - Becky Wiley   2 - Ashley McCoy 
3 – Sarah Allison   4 – Stephanie Moore 
5 – Alyson Heflin   6 – Therese Foster 
7 - Deena Carrico   8 - Angela Voelzke 
Sp. Ed. - Judy Taylor   Music - Cindy Rucker 
PE – Richard Pierce   Band – Ryan Elliott 
 
Learning Topic: 

• Monthly PLC Team Meeting Agenda (Please share in folder). Notes from district 
team meetings on 5/23/24.  Include Writing Samples (High, Medium, and Low) and 
make notes on any trends, concerns, or positive things you see. Discussion notes from 
Grade level meetings-review common 3rd and 4th assessments, 

• HMH ELA and final writing samples 
 
A. Class Newsletters go home Monday April 1st! 
 

B. Fire Drill/Bus Evacuation – Tuesday April 2nd.  We will do this about 2:40 pm 
(weather permitting) 

 

C. Share 2022-2023 School Year Building Needs Assessment 
 

D. PTO Meeting, 6:00 pm – Tuesday April 2nd 
 

E. (3-5) Field Trip to Greenbush, Wednesday April 5th 
 

F. Easter Parties – Today 
a. 2:30 pm 

 

G. State Assessment Discussion: 
a. Ethics Training Completed by all staff – Check!! 
b. Confirm Schedule – Start testing next week! 
c. Hand out passwords 
d. If we have a Monitor visit from state – No I Phone Watches  or Phones 
e. Snacks in workroom for your testing sessions 
f. Practice logging in prior to testing day and using the different 
g. Beginning the Test Session 

i. Ensure the student is taking the correct test and Session 
 

h. Test administration 
i. Scripts must be  used with all students testing via Kite Student Portal. 

ii. Ensure that each student is taking the assigned assessment. 
Student  names should appear the top of the screen, above the item 
numbers.  

24



iii. Ensure that students are following instructions and are on task.  
iv. Ensure that students use calculators only on the correct section of the  test.  
v. Regularly check that students are indicating their responses properly. Give 

assistance to any student having problems following instructions.  
Periodically remind students of the time during the test session.  

vi. Ensure that students who finish early do not interact with or disturb  other 
students.  

vii. If a student appears to be responding randomly or is not showing 
effort,  immediately stop the test session for that student. Contact the 
Building  Coordinator about the student’s test session. The session may 
be   reactivated and the student allowed to complete the assessment.  

 

i. Test Completion 
i. Before a student exits the test, teachers must verify that all test items have 

been answered via the Review/End Screen in Kite Student Portal.   
ii. When students have completed the first assessment session, collect 

all  materials. 
 

H. End of School Year Discussion: 
a. Cookout and Field Day – Wednesday May 22nd  
b. Awards Assembly -  Thursday May 23rd starting at 8:30 am ( Are these time OK) 

i. (K-2) – 8:30 am 
ii. (3-5) – 9:15 am 

iii. (6-7) – 10:00 am 
 

I. Kindergarten Round-up on the 12th!  12:00 am to 3:30 pm (Kindergarten will be in 
class that day! 

 
J. Have you received all your summer school forms back (if not – please make some 

calls and get the forms to Karen). 
 
K. Wednesday, April 24th – Secretaries Day?? 
 
L. Please put on the calendar dates for field trips. 

 
a. Reminder – No Trips on Friday May 17th 

 
Habits of the Mind for April: 

• #15 Thinking Interdependently (April 1st through April 16th) 
• #16 Remaining Open to Continuous Learning (April 19th through April 30th) 

 

25



Meadow	View	Board	Report		

April	8th,	2024	

Building	Management	

*I	did	all	of	the	usual	building	management	procedures	for	the	month;	fire	drills,	
transportation	request,	weekly	staff	calendar,		walk-throughs	etc.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance 
meaningful learning experience	

*I	am	working	to	fill	our	teaching	vacancies	for	next	year.		I	have	two	Jr.	High	
positions,	a	6th	grade	ELA/music	position	and	a	pre-school	position	open	at	this	
time.Goal	#2.1.2	Continued	focus	on	effective	teacher	recruitment	

	

Educational	Leadership	

*I	am	still	organizing	our	summer	school.		We	have	about	150students	pre-enrolled	
in	our	summer	program	so	far.	Summer	school	will	run	from	Monday	June	3rd	to	
Friday	June	28th.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*	Our	after-school	programs	are	going	strong	with	approximately	110	students	
participating	in	our	ECHO	program.		Our	Family	Engagement	Night	is	scheduled	for	
Tuesday,	April	23rd	beginning	at	5:30.	We	extend	an	invitation	to	all	of	you	to	join	us	
for	this	event.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*This	year,	we	introduced	an	afterschool	program	for	our	students	on	Mondays	and	
Fridays,	complementing	our	existing	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday	ECHO	
program.	We	have	had	seven	students	participate	in	this	additional	offering.	Goal	#4	-	
Enhance	Parent	and	Community	Involvement	to	help	support	student	success	 	 	 	 	

	

Noteworthy	Items	

*	This	year,	our	Washington	D.C.	trip	had	a	total	of	50	participants,	comprising	16	
adults	and	34	students.	Mr.	Peak	led	the	trip,	which	was	a	resounding	success.	Mr.	
Peak	and	four	students	who	attended	the	trip	will	be	sharing	their	experiences.	At	
the	April	BOE	meeting.		Goal	#4	-	Enhance	Parent	and	Community	Involvement	to	help	support	student	success	
	 	 	 	

*Our	Meadow	View	8th	grade	banquet	will	be	Monday	May,	153h	@	6:00.		It	will	be	
held	in	the	LCHS	cafeteria.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*The	USD	Combined	8th	grade	graduation	will	be	Monday	May	20th	@	6:00	@	
Harrison	Auditorium.		Please	let	Cindy	know	if	you	plan	to	attend.	.	Goal	#4	-	Enhance	Parent	
and	Community	Involvement	to	help	support	student	success	 	 	 	 	

26



*	During	the	summer,	we	will	be	providing	meals	to	families	at	three	different	
locations.	Students	can	enjoy	meals	at	the	LCHS	cafeteria,	while	take-home	breakfast	
and	lunch	will	be	available	at	Edna	and	Mound	Valley.	

Pictures:	

Kindergarten Falcon Signing Day! 

	

Today, 5th grade Echo students finished sewing their dog leash project in the 
afterschool sewing class. 

	

 

 

 

 

 

 

27



Miss Taylor’s AM Preschool Easter fun! 

	

Kindergarten Easter Egg Dyeing today! 

	

The 6th-12th grade Band Concert tonight sounded awesome! Way to go! 

	

 

 

 

 

 

28



Devante Kendrick was the first student in Mrs. Roberts 1st grade to write his 
numbers to 1,000! Way to go, Devante. 

	

Congratulations to our students who received a Perfect Attendance award for the 3rd 
9 weeks! Keep up the good work! 

	

	

 

 

	

29



30



Mound Valley Grade School 
Administrative Report 

April 2024 
Building Management 

• Building	announcements	are	sent	out	using	Bright	Arrow.			Our	newsletter	is	sent	home	
monthly	and	Facebook	announcements	are	posted	regularly.			

• We	will	have	a	fire	and	tornado	drill	this	month.	
• Beginning	to	plan	end	of	year	trips	for	each	class.		
• We	are	gathering	and	recording	summer	school	student	forms.		
• Sent	home	the	out	of	district	and	attendance	applications	for	parents	to	complete	for	the	

next	school	year.			
• We	will	have	our	last	PTO	meeting	for	the	school	year	and	vote	on	PTO	positions,	

approve	end	of	year	purchases,	and	make	plans	for	next	school	year.		
Educational Leadership 

• Students	in	grades	third	through	eighth	are	beginning	to	take	part	in	our	yearly	state	
assessments.		This	is	an	exciting	and	can	be	stressful	time	for	students	to	demonstrate	
what	they	have	learned	throughout	the	school	year.		Our	staff	reviewed	and	documented	
the	state	assessment	protocols.		Our	teachers	have	been	working	hard	teaching	the	
curriculum	and	preparing	our	students	for	the	assessments.		We	are	thankful	that	our	
cooks	provide	snacks	for	our	students	during	the	testing	times.		Below	is	the	State	
Assessment	schedule	3rd	Grade:	March	26-27	@	9:45---Math,	March	26-27	@	12:10---
Reading	
4th	Grade:April	8-9	@	8:15---Reading,	April	10-11	@	8:15---	Math					
5th	Grade:April	9-10	@	8:15---Reading,	April	11-12	@	8:15---Science,	April	17-18	@	
8:15—Math			
6th	Grade:April	8-9	@10:00---Math,	April	11-12	@10:00---ELA	
7th	Grade:	January	16-19–HGSS,	April	8-9	@	8:30---ELA,	April	11-12	@	8:30---Math	
8th	Grade:April	2-3	@	-	10:00—Science,	April	8-9	@	8:30---Math,	April	11-12	@8:30---
ELA	

• Our	Kindergarten	Round	up	will	be	on	April	12th.		This	will	be	for	students	who	are	not	
enrolled	in	our	preschool.		Students	who	already	attend	our	preschool	will	have	a	time	
to	visit	with	the	kindergarten	teacher,	view	the	classroom,	and	have	cookies	and	milk	
during	the	regular	preschool	day.		

• We	have	a	district	site	council	meeting	scheduled	for	April	24.		We	will	have	our	annual	
Title	1	review	meeting	and	update	on	the	Bartlett	Housing	initiative	and	the	High	School	
Aux.	Gym.		

• Our	Junior	High	track	is	off	to	a	great	start.		We	have	28	students	participating	in	track.		
Mrs.	Shaw	and	Mr.	Lacey	are	the	coaches	and	we	are	looking	forward	to	a	successful	
track	season.			

• The	Math	9-12	curriculum	team	met	to	discuss	our	choices	for	a	math	resource.		The	
teachers	have	taken	time	to	use	sample	resources	with	their	students.		I	will	begin	
visiting	with	the	Textbook	rep	to	discuss	the	cost	and	quote	process.	

• Our	Spring	Concert	is	April	16th	at	6:30	at	the	Harrison	Auditorium.		Mr.	Elliott	and	the	
students	have	been	practicing	their	songs	and	instruments	for	the	program.		We	are	
looking	forward	to	it	and	hope	to	have	a	great	turn	out.		

• 5th-8th	grade	students	are	working	hard	on	their	music	pieces	for	the	Mid	America	
Contest	on	April	20th.	

Noteworthy Items 
• Recognized	Student	of	Month,	Positive	Office	Referrals	and	Praise	Our	Peers	(POP)		
• Our	8th	grade	banquet	will	be	May	14th	at	6:00	at	the	Mound	Valley	Community	Center.		

	
 
Respectfully, 
Melissa Green 

31



 
Sixth grade helped 2nd grade work on money during math time today! 

 
 
We are LOVING our new windows!!! 

 
 
4th grade showing off a few of our recent book projects! 

32



 
EnCore planting! 

 
 

 

33



April	2024	

_______________________________________________________________
Important Dates: 
April 4 1:00 Track meet @ Riverton 
April 8 1:00 Track meet @ Altoona 
April 9 1st and 2nd to Greenbush 
April 10 7th/8th to LC 
April 11 1:30 Track meet @ LCHS 

Invitational meet 
April 12 Kindergarten Round-Up 
April 16 6:30 Spring Concert @ 

Harrison Auditorium 
April 17  4th grade Earth Day @ Parsons 
April 18 3:30 Track meet 

@Independence  
April 19  No School 
April 20 5th and 8th Mid America Music 

Festival 
April 24 1:00 Track meet @ LCHS 

League meet, 5:30 District Site 
Council meeting at LCHS 

April 25 3:00 Track meet @ Oswego, 
3rd grade to Altamont field day 

April 29 3:00 Mineral Belt Track meet 
@ Altoona 

April 30 6:00 PTO meeting in the 
cafeteria 

(This calendar is subject to change.  Please check the Mound 
Valley calendar on the district website for changes and 
updates at usd506.org  Click on the Calendar button, then 
choose the Mound Valley calendar.  You may have to choose 
the current month to update the calendar.) 

 
• Summer School 
Please send the summer school forms to the 
office.  We want to make final preparations and 
need an accurate number to do so. If you need 
another form, please call the office. 

 
• It is track season!  Come out to support our 

student athletes! 

 

 
• PTO News 
One of the greatest assets to Mound Valley 
Grade School is our Parent Teacher 
Organization.  This group supports learning, 
makes a lot of events and activities possible for 
our students and is a part of many of our school 
activities from sports to the book fair.  Our goal 
as an organization is to engage as many families 
in our school as possible.  This spring 
opportunities to serve on the PTO team will 
open.  If you are interested in being a part of 
this very involved group, you can contact 
Melissa Green at 328-3121. 

 
• Future Mustang Alert!  
This year’s clinic is scheduled for April 12 from 
12:00 – 3:00.  This is for students who are not 
enrolled in our Preschool.  If you know of a child 
who will be 5 years old on or before August 
31st, please have the parent call the school at 
328-3121 to schedule an appointment for the 
Kindergarten Round Up.  Also, if you know of a 
child who may be eligible for the 2024-2025 
Mound Valley Pre-School, please have the 
parent contact the school at 328-3121. The child 
must be 3 years old on or before August 31st.  
May 10th is our Pre-School Screener Day. 
 
• State	Assessment	tips	
State	Assessments	are	coming	the	months	of	
April	and	May.		Parents	can	help	prepare	their	
children	for	these	assessments.		The	number	
one	thing	that	you	can	do	is	to	encourage	your	
child	to	do	his	or	her	best	at	school	every	day.	
The	work	that	our	staff	and	students	have	

34



done	throughout	this	school	year	will	prepare	
our	students	academically.	The	best	
preparation	that	families	can	do	is	to	
encourage,	provide	space	and	a	regular	time	
to	do	homework,	make	sure	your	child	gets	
plenty	of	rest	every	night	and	make	sure	that	
your	child	gets	a	nutritious	breakfast	in	the	
morning	before	school	so	that	your	child	has	
the	energy	needed	to	get	through	the	day.	Our	
families	do	a	fantastic	job	supporting	our	
students	every	day.	As	a	staff,	we	are	
fortunate	to	be	part	of	a	great	community	that	
works	so	hard	to	make	sure	our	kids	have	the	
best	opportunities	for	success.	
Below	is	the	State	Assessment	schedule	
Assessment	Schedule	
3rd	Grade:	
March	26-27	@	9:45---Math		
March	26-27	@	12:10---Reading	
		
4th	Grade:	
April	8-9	@	8:15---Reading		
April	10-11	@	8:15---	Math					
	
5th	Grade:	
April	9-10	@	8:15---Reading	 	
April	11-12	@	8:15---Science			 	
April	17-18	@	8:15—Math		 	
	
6th	Grade:	
April	8-9	@10:00---Math	
April	11-12	@10:00---ELA	
		
7th	Grade:	
January	16-19–HGSS	
April	8-9	@	8:30---ELA	
April	11-12	@	8:30---Math	
		
8th	Grade:	
April	2-3	@	-	10:00—Science	
April	8-9	@	8:30---Math	
April	11-12	@8:30---ELA	
 
	
 

	

	

@MVGSMustangs	
	

	
@moundvalleygs	

	

	
	 Phone:	620-328-3121	

http://www.usd506.org/vnews/display.v
/SEC/Mound%20Valley%20Grade%20Sc
hool	

Notice	of	Non-Discrimination	The	school	district	of	Labette	
County	USD	506	does	not	discriminate	on	the	basis	of	race,	
color,	national	origin,	sex,	disability,	or	age	in	its	programs	
and	activities	and	provides	equal	access	to	the	Boy	Scouts	and	
other	designated	youth	groups.	The	following	person	has	
been	designated	to	handle	inquiries	or	complaints	regarding	
the	nondiscrimination	policies,	including	requests	for	
accommodations	or	access	to	District	buildings	and	
programs.	Complaints	in	regard	to	Discrimination	against	any	
student	or	employee	on	the	basis	of	race,	color,	national	
origin,	sex,	disability,	or	religion	in	the	admission	or	access	to	
or	treatment	in	the	districts	programs	or	activities	is	
prohibited.	The	Superintendent	of	Schools,	PO	Box	189,	
Altamont,	Kansas	67330-0188,	620-784-5326,	has	been	
designated	to	coordinate	compliance	with	nondiscrimination	
requirements	contained	in	Title	VI	of	the	Civil	Rights	Act	of	
1964,	Title	IX	of	the	Education	Amendments	of	1972,	Section	
504	of	the	Rehabilitation	Act	of	1973,	Age	Discrimination	Act	
of	1975,	and	Americans	with	Disability	Act	of	1990.	
Superintendent	of	Schools,	401	S	High	School	Street,	PO	Box	
189,	Altamont,	KS	67330,	620-784-5326,	620-724-6280	
(telecommunications	device	for	the	deaf),	620-328-	3121	
(speech	impaired), jwyrick@usd506.org.  
	
	
	

35

https://twitter.com/MVGSMustangs
https://www.facebook.com/moundvalleygs/?eid=ARAGg00Vrq12BBltfbNEhku1w_WwhHyuV125wziPh-LyP-hY-2uqHhYiWTbBGig36uPdlh95NBCNWsNU


36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented April 8, 2024 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 
 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 
 

 
Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 
 
 
Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 
 
 
Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  
 
 
 
Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 
 
 
 
Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 
 
 
Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 
 
 
 
Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

 
non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 
 
 
 
the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

78



2023

2024

Enrollment
Beginning/End Day of School
No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School- Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences

23

Students in Class
Parent/Teacher Conferences
Staff Development Days
Work Days
TOTALS

Students
170.0
2.0
1.5
0
173.5

Teachers
170.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
179.0

18 13

22

3 4

Labette County School
2023-24 District Calendar

July August September

October November December

M  T  W  T  F

5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 19

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

January February March

April May June

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

M  T  W  T  F

2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

2 3

4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 24

27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1

August
2-3 Elementary Enrollment
2-4 High School Enrollment

21 Work Day (1.0)
22 Half Day of School for K-9 &

Half Work Day (1.0)

September

17/19

4 Labor Day- NO SCHOOL

October

19 End of 1st quarter (41.5 days)
20

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

24/26 High School Parent/Teacher
Conferences

November

20 No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

21-24 Thanksgiving break- NO
SCHOOL

December
20 End of 2nd Quarter (38.0 days)

1st Semester (79.5 days)
21-22 Christmas Break- NO  SCHOOL

25-29 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL

20

January
1-2 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL
3 Staff Dev (.5)/Work Day (.5)

February

19 President's Day- NO SCHOOL

27/29 HS Parent/Teacher Conferences

March

7 End of 3rd quarter (44 days)

8 Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL
11-15 Spring Break- NO SCHOOL

29 NO SCHOOL (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

April
19 NO SCHOOL

May
23 Half day of School (.5)/ Staff

Dev (.5)
23 End of 4th Quarter (46.5 days)/

2nd Semester (90.5 days)
24 Work Day (1.0)

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

1 2

26 27 28 29

2 1 2 1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1 2

26 27 28 29

1 1

17-18 Staff Development (1.0)

Full Day of School for K-1223

Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL

4 School Resumes

MLK Jr. Day- NO SCHOOL15

20/22 Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

High School Parent/Teacher Conferences

79



M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

169     169
2.0      2.0
2.0      4.0
0        4.0

September

2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3
1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0
23 24 25 26 27
30

October

1  2  3  4
7  8  9  1 0  1 1

1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

November

1
4  5  6  7  8
1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5
18 19 20 21  22

January

1   2   3

1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7

27 28 29 30 31

February
M  T  W  T  F  

1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4

24 25 26 27 28
1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0  2 1

March
M  T  W  T  F  
3  4  5  6  73  4  5  6  7
1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4

April

Enrollment

173       179 

Students in Class
P/T Conferences
Staff Development
Work Days

Students | Teachers

Totals

Beginning/End of School Year
1/2 Day for Students

No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School - Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teach Conferences
High School Parent/Teach Conferences

1  2  3  4

28 29 30

7  8  9  1 0  1 1

21 22 23 24 25

May

1  2
5  6  7  8  9
1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6
19 20 21     23
26 27 28 29 30

June

2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3
1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0
23 24 25 26 27
30

December
M  T  W  T  F  
2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3

Labette County Schools
2024-2025 District Calendar

2024

2025

July

1  2  3  4  5
8  9  1 0  1 1  1 2
1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6
19 20     22 23

26 27 28 29 30

31

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
23 24 25 26 27

1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0  2 1
20 21 22 23 24

6  7  8  9  1 0

1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8  

5  6  7  8  9  
1  2

1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0

August
7-8
7-9
15-19
20
21

22

Elementary Enrollment
High School Enrollment
Staff Development 
Work Day 
Half Day of School for K-9 & 
Half Day Work Day 
Full Day of School K-12

2

25

25-30

20

23-31

8/10

15/17
18

Labor Day

No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)
Thanksgiving Break - NO
SCHOOL 

No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
High School P/T Conferences 
End of 1st Quarter (41 Days) 
Half Day for K-12 
Half Work Day

End of 2nd Quarter (39.5 Days)
End of 1st Semester 
Half Day K-12
Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL

Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
Staff Dev(0.5)/Work Day(0.5) 
MLK Jr. Day - NO SCHOOL 

1-3
6
20

17
18/20

25/27

13
14
17-21

18

President’s Day - NO SCHOOL
Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
High School P/T Conferences

End of 3rd Quarter (47 Days)
Work Day (0.5) - NO SCHOOL
Spring Break - NO SCHOOL

1/2 Day of School(0.5)/Staff
Development(0.5)
End of 4th Qtr(41.5)/2nd Semester
Work Day (1.0) 

22

23

2222

2121

24 25 26 27 28

80



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

81



82



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

83



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

84



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

85



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

86



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

87



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

88



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

89



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

90



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

91



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
92



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
93


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	February Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. ______)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ___)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- February.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	00AEB50ADE909DF596B1B371CCD7EE11
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-13)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 51-67)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 15)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. 14)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- March.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ____)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 43-59)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 12)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.3.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 48-60)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	June Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	Shirley Johnson—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School
	Kristi Snider—Physical Education Instructor @ Labette County High School
	Anita Vail—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Terry Ward—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	None at this time
	Transfers:

	Bartlett.pdf
	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Bartlett Site Council

	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Edna Site Council


	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 120-134)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	LCHS Board Update- 1222.pdf
	1254_001.pdf
	1254_018.pdf

	LCHS March Board Report.pdf
	1534_001.pdf
	1534_018.pdf




